II.

I1I.

IV.

VI

VIL

South Dakota Athletic Commission
P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-0340
Ph: 605-224-1721 Fax: 1-888-425-3032

E-mail: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dlr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

South Dakota Athletic Commission
Board Meeting

Friday, April 11, 2014
11:00 am (CDT)/10:00 am (MDT)

‘Km'ep Building - Conference Room 3
700 Governor’s Drive, Pierre, South Dakota

Agenda

Call to Order

12.6.13 Meeting Minutes

2014 Legislative Update

2014 Administrative Rule Process Timeline

Administrative Rules Discussion

Open Forum (15 minutes for the public to address the Board)

Adjourn



South Dakota Athletic Commission
P.O. Box 340, 105 S. Euclid Ave., Ste C Pierre, SD 57501-0340
Ph: 605-224-1721 Fax: 1-888-425-3032

E-mail: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dlr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

South Dakota Athletic Commission
Board Meeting
Via Conference Teleconference
&
Kniep Building Conference Room #3, Pierre, SD
December 6, 2013

Secretary of Labor and Regulation Marcia Hultman called the meeting to order at 1:30pm
(central).

Present via telephone: Dr. Richard Little, Dr. Michael Bergeron, Michael Kilmer, Lee Lohff,
Margaret Gillespie. Present in person: Marcia Hultman, Dawn Dovre, and Jennifer Stalley.

Stalley presented the September 13, 2013 Meeting Minutes for the Commission’s review. The
Commission agreed the Minutes accurately reflected the Commission’s meeting.

Stalley presented the Commission with draft of proposed legislation for the 2014 Session.
Stalley provided an overview of proposed legislation and sought feedback and comments from
the Commission. The Commission reviewed the proposal. Stalley informed the Commission the
Department of Labor and Regulation would submit the proposed legislation on behalf of the
Commission if the Commission wished to have the proposal submitted. The Commission
requested that the Department of Labor and Regulation submit the proposed legislation on its
behalf and asked Stalley to oversee the legislation on behalf of the Commission.

Stalley provided the Commission with an update on the administrative rules process. Stalley
informed the Commission that it is possible for the Commission to begin work on administrative
rules pending the outcome of the proposed legislation. Stalley will inquire as to the 2014
administrative rulemaking process timeline. Based on this timeline, the Commission will set its
next meeting to begin discussing proposed administrative rules.

Stalley asked for any public testimony during the public forum. There was no public testimony.

There being no further business before the Commission, the Commission adjourned at 2:30pm
(central).

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Stalley
Executive Director



AN ACT
ENTITLED, An Act to establish and revise certain provisions regarding the South Dakota Athletic
Commission.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA:

Section 1. That § 42-12-8 be amended to read as follows:

42-12-8. There is hereby created, within the jurisdiction of the Department of Labor and
Regulation, the South Dakota Athletic Commission consisting of five members appointed by the
Governor. Not all members may be of the same political party. One member shall have experience
with, or have been active in boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts. One member shall represent
the public at large.

Section 2. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

Each appointment to the commission shall be for a period of three years except for the initial
appointments which shall be for staggered terms. Each member shall serve until the expiration of
the term for which the commissioner was appointed or until the member's successor is appointed and
qualified to serve on the commission. If a vacancy occurs other than by expiration of term, the
Governor shall appoint a qualified person to fill the vacancy for the unexpired term. The appointment
to an unexpired term is not considered a full term. No member may serve more than three
consecutive full terms.

Section 3. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

The commission shall hold at least one meeting annually. The commission may hold other
meetings at a time and place set by the chair or by a majority of the commission. A majority of the

commissioners constitutes a quorum to conduct business. A majority of those present and voting

HB No. 1049 Page 1



constitutes a decision of the commission.

Section 4. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

The commission shall select a chair, vice chair, and secretary annually. No member may serve
as chair for more than three consecutive years.

Section 5. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

Members of the commission shall receive a per diem established pursuant to § 4-7-10.4 and
expenses at the same rate as other state employees while engaged in official duties.

Section 6. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

The commission, its members, and its agents are immune from personal liability for actions taken
in good faith in the discharge of the commission's duties, and the state shall hold the commission,
its members, and its agents harmless from all costs, damages, and attorney fees arising from claims
and suits against them with respect to matters to which such immunity applies. The attorney general
shall represent and appear for them in any action or proceeding brought by or against the
commission, its members, and its agents because of such acts.

Section 7. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

The commission may acquire liability coverage from an outside entity to provide adequate
coverage against claims.

Section 8. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

No boxer, kickboxer, or mixed martial artist may participate in any competition or sparring

HB No. 1049 Page 2



exhibition without having a certificate of registration issued by the commission. Each boxer,
kickboxer, or mixed martial artist shall submit an application upon a form prescribed by the
commission and pay the required application fee. Any boxer, kickboxer, or mixed martial artist in
a competition or sparring exhibition who does not have a certificate of registration issued by the
commission is guilty of a Class 2 misdemeanor. The commission may file a civil suit to enjoin any
person engaging in a competition or sparring exhibition without a certificate of registration issued
by the commission.

Section 9. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

No manager, matchmaker, or promoter may participate in, facilitate, produce, stage, arrange, or
profit from a competition or sparring exhibition without having a license issued by the commission.
A manager, matchmaker, or promoter shall submit an application upon a form prescribed by the
commission and shall pay the required application fee. Any person, club, corporation, association,
or entity required to have a license pursuant to this section that participates in, facilitates, produces,
stages, arranges, or profits from a competition or sparring exhibition without having a license issued
by the commission is guilty of a Class 2 misdemeanor. The commission may file a civil suit to enjoin
any person or entity engaging in a competition or sparring exhibition without a license issued by the
commission.

Section 10. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows: |

No competition or sparring exhibition may be held without having a certificate of registration
issued by the commission. The commission shall prescribe the form and the fee for registration. Any
person, competitor, club, corporation, association, or entity that participates in, facilitates, produces,

stages, arranges, or profits from a competition or sparring exhibition that does not have a certificate

HB No. 1049 Page 3



of registration issued by the commission is guilty of a Class 1 misdemeanor. The commission may
file a civil suit to enjoin any person or entity from participating in, facilitating, producing, staging,
arranging, or profiting from a competition or sparring exhibition that does not have a certificate of
registration issued by the commission.

Section 11. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

Any competition or sparring exhibition held in South Dakota shall keep any written records
pertaining to the competition or sparring exhibition that may be required by the commission. The
records shall be made available for inspection by a representative or agent of the commission during
normal business hours.

Section 12. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

Any member of the commission, or its representative or agent, may freely enter upon and inspect
a competition or sparring exhibition at the time and place set for the competition or sparring
exhibition.

Section 13. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

Any assets, interest, revenues, income, and proceeds acquired from a competition or sparring
exhibition held without having a certificate of registration issued by the commission are subject to
forfeiture to the commission.

Section 14. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

If the commission determines that a person, club, corporation, association, or entity is in

violation of this chapter or any rule promulgated pursuant to this chapter, the commission may take

HB No. 1049 | Page 4



the following actions:

(1)  Deny an application for registration or licensure;

(2)  Suspend, temporarily suspend, revoke, or refuse to renew a registration or license;

(3) Place on probation, condition, or limit a registration or license;

(4) Require reimbursement of the commission for expenses resulting from suspension,
temporary suspension, revocation, refusal to renew, fines, censure, or reprimand resulting
from a violation;

(5)  Pursue legal actions against a person, club, corporation, association, or entity that is not
authorized to act by this chapter;

(6) Impose an administrative fine as provided for by this chapter;

(7)  Seek an injunction as provided for by this chapter;

(8)  Issue a cease and desist order as provided for by this chapter; or

(9)  Other sanctions which the commission finds appropriate.

Section 15. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

The commission may summarily suspend a registration or license in advance of a final
adjudication or during the appeals process if the commission finds that a registrant or licensee
represents a clear and immediate danger to the public safety or to the safety of other competitors or
participants in any competition or sparring exhibition. Any registrant or licensee whose registration
or license is suspended under this section is entitled to a prompt hearing pursuant to § 1-26-29. The
registrant or licensee may subsequently appeal the suspension to circuit court in accordance with
chapter 1-26.

Section 16. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as

follows:

HB No. 1049 Page 5



Proceedings for the revocation or suspension of any registration or license shall be conducted

pursuant to chapter 1-26 and any rules promulgated pursuant to this chapter.

Section 17. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as

follows:

The findings and actions of the commission on disciplinary matters are subject to appeal as

provided by chapter 1-26 and any rules promulgated pursuant to this chapter.

Section 18. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as

follows:

Any person, club, corporation, association, or entity that has violated any provision of this

chapter or any rule promulgated pursuant to this chapter is subject to the following penalties:

(1)  Administrative fine:

(2)

(b)

(©)

Boxer, kickboxer, or martial artist: any person registered by the commission who
violates any provision of this chapter or rules promulgated pursuant to this chapter
is liable for an administrative fine not to exceed five hundred dollars for each
offense;

Manager, promoter, or matchmaker: any person; club, corporation, association, or
entity licensed by the commission which violates any provision of this chapter or
rules promulgated pursuant to this chapter is liable for an administrative fine not
to exceed two thousand dollars for each offense;

Competition or sparring exhibition: any person, club, corporation, association, or
entity responsible for facilitating, producing, staging, arranging, or profiting from
a competition or sparring exhibition registered by the commission that violates any
provision of this chapter or rules promulgated pursuant to this chapter is liable for

an administrative fine not to exceed two thousand five hundred dollars for each

HB No. 1049 Page 6



offense.
An administrative fine not paid within sixty days from the date of the order imposing the
fine may be enforced by an action in the appropriate county circuit court. Any person,
club, corporation, association, or entity aggrieved by an order under this subdivision may
make an appeal pursuant to chapter 1-26;

(2) Injunction: if the commission deems it necessary for the public safety or the safety of
competitors or participants in a competition or sparring exhibition, the commission may
bring an action in the name of the state in the circuit court in any county in which
jurisdiction is proper to enjoin the act, practice, or violation and to enforce compliance
with this chapter or any rule promulgated pursuant to this chapter. Upon showing that a
person, club, corporation, association, or entity has engaged in an otherwise unauthorized
act or practice, a permanent or temporary injunction, or restraining order, or other
appropriate relief shall be obtained against the person, club, corporation, association, or
entity to prohibit the continuation of the unauthorized act or practice;

(3)  Cease and desist order: the commission may issue and have served upon a person, club,
corporation, association, or entity an order requiring the person, club, corporation,
association, or entity to cease and desist from any unauthorized practice or act which is
inviolation of this chapter or any rule promulgated pursuant to this chapter. The cease and
desist order shall give reasonable notice of the rights to request a hearing pursuant to
chapter 1-26 and shall state the reasons for the entry of the order.

Section 19. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as

follows:

Service of the cease and desist order is effective if the order is served on the person, club,

corporation, association, entity, or counsel of record personally or by certified mail. Unless otherwise

HB No. 1049 Page 7



agreed by the commission and the party requesting the hearing, a hearing shall be held no later than
ninety days after a request for a hearing is received by the commission.

Section 20. That chépter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

If no hearing is requested within the thirty days of service of the cease and desist order, the order
becomes final and remains in effect until the order is modified or vacated by the commission. If the
party to whom a cease and desist order is issued requests a hearing, but after being duly notified fails
to appear at the hearing, the party is in default and the proceeding may be determined against the
party upon consideration of the cease and desist order, the allegations of which may be considered
to be true. Action taken pursuant to this section does not relieve a party from criminal prosecution
by a competent authority or from disciplinary action by the commission with respect to the party's
application, registration, license, or renewal.

Section 21. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

The commission or hearing examiner shall issue a report within thirty days of the close of the
contested case hearing record. Within thirty days after the report and any exceptions to the report,
the commission shall issue a further order vacating, modifying, or making permanent the cease and
desist orders as the facts require.

Section 22. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

The commission may impose a fee to reimburse the commission for all or part of the cost of
proceedings resulting in disciplinary action authorized by this chapter or rules promulgated pursuant
to this chapter, the imposition of civil penalties or administrative fines, or the issuance of a cease and

desist order. The fee may be imposed if the commission shows a person, club, corporation,

HB No. 1049 Page 8



association, or entity has committed an act or practice in violation of this chapter or rules
promulgated pursuant to this chapter, or has violated an order of the commission. The costs include
the amount paid by the commission for services from attorneys, investigators, court reporters,
witnesses, expert witnesses, reproduction ofrecords, commission members' per diem compensation,
commission staff time, and expenses incurred by commission members and staff.

Section 23. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

Any criminal action for violation of any provision of this chapter or of any rule promulgated
pursuant to this chapter shall be prosecuted by the attorney general of the state, or, at the attorney
general's request and under the attorney general's direction, by the state's attorney of any county in
which the violation occurred.

Section 24. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

In any civil action to enforce the provisions of this chapter, the Department of Labor and
Regulation and the state may be represented by any qualified attorney who is a regular salaried
employee of the department and is designated by the department for this purpose or, at the
department's request, by the attorney general.

Section 25. That § 42-12-10 be amended to read as follows:

42-12-10. The commission shall promulgate rules pursuant to chapter 1-26 to:

(1)  Govern the conduct of boxing, kickboxing, and mixed martial arts competitions, and

sparring exhibitions;

(2)  Establish registration criteria and registration fees for all boxers, kickboxers, and mixed

martial artists who participate in competitions and sparring exhibitions governed by the

commission;

HB No. 1049 Page 9



)

4)

©)

(6)

(7)

(8)
©

Establish license criteria and license fees for all promoters, managers, and matchmakers
of boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts competitions;

Establish registration requirements for all boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts
competitions or sparring exhibitions held in the state;

Establish the written records to be maintained for all competitions and sparring
exhibitions conducted in the state;

Establish a fee based on the percentage of gross revenues from any boxing, kickboxing,
or mixed martial arts competition or sparring exhibition held in the state to cover the
expenses of the South Dakota Athletic Commission. The fee established under this
subdivision may not exceed five percent of the gross revenues of the exhibition from any
and all sources including cable television and pay-per-view telecasts of the event,
exclusive of any federal tax. However, in no event may the fee be less than one thousand
dollars;

Establish criteria for approved bona fide educational institutions or national amateur
boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts associations for purposes of being exempted
from the provisions of this chapter;

Establish procedures for disciplinary proceedings; and

Establish procedures for receiving and conducting complaint investigations.

Section 26. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as

follows:

The commission has the following powers and duties:

(1)

@

Through rules established pursuant to chapter 1-26, establish standards for the practice
of boxing, kickboxing, and mixed martial arts;

Issue licenses and registrations to persons, clubs, corporations, associations, or other

HB No. 1049 Page 10



entities that meet the qualifications for licensure or registration;

(3) Have available the names of persons, clubs, corporations, associations, or other entities
registered or licensed pursuant to the provisions of this chapter;

(4) Have available the date, time, and location of any competition or sparring exhibition
registered pursuant to the provisions of this chapter;

(5) Employ personnel in accordance with the needs and budget of the commission;

(6)  Enter into contracts as necessary to carry out the commission's responsibilities pursuant
to the provisions of this chapter;

(7) Communicate disciplinary actions and registration and license status of boxers,
kickboxers, mixed martial artists, managers, promoters, and matchmakers to relevant state
and federal governing bodies as may be required; and

(8)  Perform other duties directly related to the provisions of this chapter or rulesvpromulgated
pursuant to chapter 1-26.

Section 27. That § 42-12-13 be amended to read as follows:

42-12-13. All boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts or sparring exhibitions conducted by
bona fide educational institutions or by national amateur boxing, kickboxing, or mixed martial arts
associations or their local affiliates approved by the commission are exempt from the provisions of
this chapter.

Section 28. That chapter 42-12 be amended by adding thereto a NEW SECTION to read as
follows:

Terms used in this chapter mean:

(1) "Department," the Department of Labor and Regulation;

(2) "Commission," the South Dakota Athletic Commission;

(3) "Boxing," the sport or practice of fighting with fists in which participants wear boxing

HB No. 1049 Page 11



4)

)

(6)

(7

®)

©)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

gloves;

"Kickboxing," the sport of attack and defense in which participants wear boxing gloves
and throw punches as in boxing and kick with bare feet as in karate;

"Mixed martial arts," the sport of fighting in which participants inflict or employ kicks,
punches, blows, holds, and other techniques to injure, stun, choke, incapacitate, or disable
an opponent, using a combination of boxing, kickboxing, wrestling, grappling, or other
martial arts;

"Boxer," a participant in a boxing competition or sparring exhibition;

"Kickboxer," a participant in a kickboxing competition or sparring exhibition;

"Mixed martial artist," a participant in a mixed martial arts competition or sparring
exhibition;

"Promoter," any person, club, corporation, association, or entity, who produces, arranges,
or stages any competition or sparring exhibition;

"Manager," any person who acts on behalf of a boxer, kickboxer, or mixed martial artist
to facilitate the production, arrangement, or staging of any competition or sparring
exhibition;

"Matchmaker," any person, club, corporation, association, or entity that brings together
a competition or sparring exhibition;

"Competition," any match, fight, contest, or event in which the participants intend to and
actually inflict punches, blows, kicks, or other techniques to temporarily incapacitate an
opponent with the intent to win the competition, and in which the participants receive
payment or remuneration, directly or indirectly, as consideration for the participant's
performance; and

"Sparring exhibition," any match, fight, contest, or event in which the participants intend

HB No. 1049 ' Page 12



to and actually inflict punches, blows, kicks, or other techniques to temporarily
incapacitate an opponent with the intent to display skills without striving to win, and in
which the participants receive payment or remuneration, directly or indirectly, as

consideration for the participant's performance.

HB No. 1049 Page 13



2014 Administrative Rules Schedule

Final date to submit rules to Division Director/Board Liaison for review:

Last date to submit Fiscal Note/Small Business Impact to Fiscal Office:
Last date to initiate rules process:

Last date for notice of public hearing to appear in newspaper:

Last date to hold public hearing:

Last date to accept public comment (does not apply to Boards):

Last date to mail rules packet to Interim Rules Committee members:
Legislative Interim Rules Committee meeting:

Effective date of rules:

Final date to submit rules to Division Director/Board Liaison for review:

Last date to submit Fiscal Note/Small Business Impact to Fiscal Office:
Last date to initiate rules process:

Last date for notice of public hearing to appear in newspaper:

Last date to hold public hearing:

Last date to accept public comment (does not apply to Boards):

Last date to mail rules packet to Interim Rules Committee members:
Legislative Interim Rules Committee meeting:

Effective date of rules:

Final date to submit rules to Division Director/Board Liaison for review:

Last date to submit Fiscal Note/Small Business Impact to Fiscal Office:
Last date to initiate rules process:

Last date for notice of public hearing to appear in newspaper:

Last date to hold public hearing:

Last date to accept public comment (does not apply to Boards):

Last date to mail rules packet to Interim Rules Committee members:
Legislative Interim Rules Committee meeting:

Effective date of rules:

Final date to submit rules to Division Director/Board Liaison for review:

Last date to submit Fiscal Note/Small Business Impact to Fiscal Office:
Last date to initiate rules process:

Last date for notice of public hearing to appear in newspaper:

Last date to hold public hearing:

Last date to accept public comment (does hot apply to Boards):

Last date to mail rules packet to Interim Rules Committee members:
Legislative Interim Rules Committee meeting:

Effective date of rules:

March 20, 2014
April 11,2014
April 18,2014
April 23, 2014
May 13, 2014
May 23, 2014
May 27,2014

June 3, 2014
June 23, 2014

April 25,2014
May 16, 2014
May 23,2014
June 10, 2014
June 17,2014
June 27, 2014
July 1, 2014
July 8, 2014
July 28, 2014

May 23,2014
June 13, 2014
June 20, 2014
July 1, 2014

July 22, 2014
August 1, 2014
August 5, 2014
August 12, 2014
September 1, 2014

July 3, 2014

July 23, 2014

July 30, 2014
August 5, 2014
August 26, 2014
September 5, 2014
September 19, 2014
September 16, 2014
October 6, 2014



Final date to submit rules to Division Director/Board Liaison for review:

Last date to submit Fiscal Note/Small Business Impact to Fiscal Office:
Last date to initiate rules process:

Last date for notice of public hearing to appear in newspaper:

Last date to hold public hearing:

Last date to accept public comment (does not apply to Boards):

Last date to mail rules packet to Interim Rules Committee members:
Legislative Interim Rules Committee meeting:

Effective date of rules:

Final date to submit rules to Division Director/Board Liaison for review:

Last date to submit Fiscal Note/Small Business Impact to Fiscal Office:
Last date to initiate rules process:

Last date for notice of public hearing to appear in newspaper:

Last date to hold public hearing:

Last date to accept public comment (does not apply to Boards):

Last date to mail rules packet to Interim Rules Committee members:
Legislative Interim Rules Committee meeting:

Effective date of rules:

August 28, 2014
September 18, 2014
September 25, 2014

October 1, 2014

October 22, 2014
November 1, 2014
November 4, 2014

November 12, 2014
December 3, 2014

October 2, 2014
October 22, 2014
October 29, 2014
November 4, 2014
November 25, 2014
December 5, 2014
December 9, 2014
December 16, 2014

January 5, 2015

These dates are estimates. The first IRRC meeting in 2015 will not be set until March 2015.

Final date to submit rules to Division Director/Board Liaison for review:

Last date to submit Fiscal Note/Small Business Impact to Fiscal Office:
~ Last date to initiate rules process:

Last date for notice of public hearing to appear in newspaper:

Last date to hold public hearing:

Last date to accept public comment (does not apply to Boards):

Last date to mail rules packet to Interim Rules Committee members:
Legislative Interim Rules Committee meeting:

Effective date of rules:

February 20, 2015
March 13, 2015
March 20, 2015
March 25, 2015

April 14,2015
April 24, 2015
April 28, 2015

May 5, 2015
May 25, 2015



South Dakota Athletic Commission
P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-0340
Ph: 605-224-1721 Fax: 1-888-425-3032

E-mail: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dlr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athletic

Proposed Administrative Rules Items for Discussion

I.  Criteria for registration of participants
a. Fee
b. Age
c. Health Insurance
d. Photo Identification
e. Verification of fitness to compete
f. Verification of no HIV, hepatitis B or C not more than 180 days prior to application
g. Verification of no pregnancy
h. Absence of disciplinary actions
i. Absence of a cerebral hemorrhage of any type
j.Issuance of a identification/registration card

Il. Criteria for registration of matchmaker
a. Fee
b. Proof of Financial Responsibility
i. Surety bond ($20,000) or letter of irrevocable credit
c. Proof of ability to oversee a competition

lll. Criteria for licensure of promoters’
a. Fee
b. Proof of financial responsibility
c. Absence of disciplinary actions
d. Provision of personnel for the contest
i. Referee
ii. Judge(s)
iii. Second
iv. Announcer
v. Timekeeper
vi. Physician
e. Limitations to act as a manager or hold a financial interest in a contestant

IV. Registration of Competitions
a. Proof of financial responsibility
i. $1 million in case of injury/ at least $50,000 in case of death/$1 million in
general liability
b. Immediately preceding contest, contestants must pass a physical by a physician
approved by the Commission
c. Verification of contestant experience and skill through national registery
d. Promoters shall promote all materials necessary for the event

V. Bout limitations



No bouts between opposite sexes

No bouts between professional and amateur contestants

No bouts between humans and non-humans

No more than 2 contestants competing in the same bout

Bouts shall not exceed 12 rounds and not be less than 4 rounds
Rounds shall be no longer than 3 minutes with a 1 minute rest period
May deny a mismatched bout based on record, experience, skill, weight

@m0 oo T

VI. Competition Fees
a. Fees—minimum of $1,000 per competition, up to 5% of gross revenues
b. Tickets/Sales requirements

VII. Inspections by Commission
a. Promoter shall provide all materials for the event
b. Physician to examine the contestants
c. Verification of the weight of gloves/equipment inspections
d. Appeal of decisions of the competition

VII1. Disciplinary Actions
a. False Statements to the Commission
b. Rule infractions by registrants or licensees
c. Rule infractions at a competition ’

IX. Rule of Competition

Equipment

Attire

Penalties and scoring

Appeal of decisions

Order of events

Weight classes and weigh-ins
Championship bouts

o000 T

X. Written records requirements
a. Ticket sales accounting
b. Competition result reporting

XI. Recognition of Educational Institutions and National Amateur Bodies
a. Application and Review
b. Duration of exemption

XIl. Complaints and Appeals
a. Process for accepting complaints
i. Commission complaints
ii. Complaints from 3™ parties
b. Formal proceedings
c. Informal resolutions
d. Final action and rights of appeal



